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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION

March 5, 2004

MEMORANDUM
TO: Montgomery County Planning Board
VIA: John A. Carter, Chlef)}-(,
Community-Based Planning D|V|9|on
77
Jeff Zyontz, Chief A
Countywide Planning Division
FROM: Khalid Afzal, Georgia Avenue Team Legder (301/495-4650)
Community-Based Planning Division {45 -

Tanya Schmieler, Park Planning Supervisor 1.’
Lyn Coleman, Trails Coordinator/Supervisor »42¢
Brenda Sandberg, Legacy Open Space Program ManagerlS

SUBJECT: Olney Master Plan Public Hearing Draft Worksession No. 5:

Parks and Recreation, Trails, and Legacy Open Space Recommendations

RECOMMENDATIONS: 1. Approval of Public Hearing Draft with recommended

changes proposed by staff.

2. Approval to amend the Countywide Park Trails Plan as
recommended in the Public Hearing Draft Olney Master
Plan .

PROPOSED AGENDA

1.

2.

Overview of Public Hearing Draft Recommerdations and Olney Area Park and
Trail Analysis Report (staff presentation)

Overview of Staff Recommended Changes to Public Hearing Draft, Countywide
Park Trails Plan and Legacy Open Space Functional Plan (Attachment 1)

Staff Analysis of Planning Board Recommended Changes:

a. Recreation Opporiunities

b.  Trail Corridors

¢. Resource Protection

d. Legacy Open Space

Responses to Public Hearing Testimony

Included as Attachments 9 and 10 are letters related to the Central Union Mission
property and the Nash Farm. :
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